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Steve McLeod

From: Ray Wood [Raymond.Wood@integral.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2009 10:13 AM

To: Steve MclLeod

Subject: RE: 133 (Lot 62) Lenore Drive, Erskine Park.
Steve

With reference to your application to construct a truck turning bay and the battering of the property on the easement
boundary.

Integrat Energy will approve the application, in principle, subject to your supplying the information as requested at the
meeting held at your offices yesterday 12th August 2009.

Included in the information to be supplied is the provision/construction of an access track along the easement.
Statutory clearances to be maintained at all times.

Provision of "Armco" style fencing along the easement as discussed.

The actual dimensions of the earthworks/batter around the structures or poles and within the easement,
Gates as deemed necessary within the easement.

Twenty four hour access to the easement and associated structures for maintenance, construction or emergency
work.

Agreement to any other conditions which might apply upon receipt of the above information.
| will leave it up to you to provide this letter to the relevant council, Steve .

Regards

Ray Wood

Easement Officer Northern Region
Asset Management

Integral Energy

02 9853 4670

raymond. wood@integral. com.au
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Please consider our environment befare printing this email.

- NOTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of integral Energy Australia or a third party.

If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please delete and destroy all copies and telephone Integral Energy on 131081

. immadiately. If you are the intendad recipient of this communication yau should not copy, disclese or distribute this communication without the

authority of integral Energy.



Any views expressed in this Communication are those of the individual sender, axcapt where the sender spacifically states them to be the views of
Integrai Energy.

Except as required at law, Integral Energy does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained nor that the communication is frae of errors, virus, interception or infersnce.




